SRI KALISWARI COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS), SIVAKASI (Affiliated to Madurai Kamaraj University, Re-accredited with A Grade (CGPA 3.11) by NAAC) BOARD OF STUDIES MEETING - MINUTES

Name of the Department : **Commerce**Date : **20-07-2021**

Course : **B.Com.**

Members Present:

S.No.	Board Members	Name and Designation					
1.	Chairman of the Board	Dr. M. Gurusamy					
		Head & Associate Professor of Commerce Sri Kaliswari College (Autonomous),					
		Sivakasi.					
2.	University Nominee	Dr. M. Muthukumar					
		Principal, Madurai Kamaraj University College,Sattur &					
		Assistant Professor & Head i/c,					
		Department of Commerce, DDE, Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai - 625 021.					
		Mobile: 98421 24067Email: muthukumar@mkuniversity.ac.in					
3.	Academic Expert 1.	Dr. M. Selva Kumar					
		Assistant Professor& Head, PG and Research Department of Commerce,					
		Ayya Nadar Janaki Ammal College (Autonomous), Sivakasi.					
		Mobile: 96008 69448 Email: professorselvakumar@gmail.com					
4.	Academic Expert 2.	Dr. K. Rajamannar					
		Assistant Professor, Department of Commerce,					
		Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli.					
		Mobile: 94420 25363 Email: mannar1977@gmail.com					
5.	Industrialist	Mr. J. Manikandan					
		Sri Vasanthaa Package Industries, 4/1610, Hussain Colony, Sivakasi.					
		Mobile: 98431 36449					

6.	Alumni	Ms. S. Santhya
		Articled Assistant,CA Shenbagamoorthy, Chartered Accountant, Sivakasi.
		Mobile: 88255 11319
		Mr. V. Vijayakumar
		Clerk, Tamil Nadu Mercantile Bank Pvt. Ltd.,
		Kollam – Kerela. Mobile: 84897 22550
Memb	ers	
7.	Dr. A. Babu Franklin	Assistant Professor of Commerce
8.	Dr. R. Geetha	Assistant Professor of Commerce
9.	Mrs. E.Kiruthika	Assistant Professor of Commerce
10.	Dr. S. Kulothunga Pandian	Assistant Professor of Commerce
11.	Dr. G. Lingaperumal	Assistant Professor of Commerce
12.	Mr. T. Malainambirajan	Assistant Professor of Commerce
13.	Mr. M. Rajeev Gandhi	Assistant Professor of Commerce

The Board of Studies Meeting was held on 20th July, 2021 through Virtual Mode. On the basis of the feedback received from stakeholders, the revised syllabi under OBE for B.Com. and also syllabi for Certificate Courses were presented before the Board of Studies Meeting.

The following recommendations were incorporated in the syllabi in accordance with the suggestions given by the members of the board.

0	ter	2	2018-2021	2	021-2024	Content/	Retained/ Shifted	
S.No	Semester	COURSE CODE	COURSE NAME	COURSE CODE	COURSE NAME	Unit	Changed/ Introduced	Justification
1.	Ι	18UBOL11	Tamil/Hindi/ French – I: Kappedu – Arimugam	21UMTL11	Tamil / Hindi – I: Melanmai Thathuvangal	I - V	Introduced	As per the feedback received from the student, introduced this course in Tamil to gain in-depth knowledge about Organization and Management of the business.
2.	I	18UCMC11	Core – I: Financial Accounting – I	21UCMC11	Core Course -I : Principles of Accounting	I - V	Retained	Course name has been changed. The concept of Accounting Standard have been included.
3.	Ι	18UCMC12	Core – II: Principles of Marketing	21UCMC12	Core Course -II: Marketing Management	II & III	Changed	Course name has been changed and also included the concept of Consumer Behaviorsand Branding.
4.	Ι	18UCMA11	Allied Course - I: Business Economics	21UCMA11	Allied Course - I : Business Economics	III	Changed	The concept of Cost Analysis has been introduced to strengthen the course.
5.	I	18UCMN11	Non-Major- Elective – I: Principles of Commerce	21UCMN31	Non Major Elective Course –I : Business Studies	IV & V	Shifted	As per the feedback received from the student, this course shifted to semester III to give better understanding of the interdisciplinary courses also included the concept of LLP and Co-operative Societies.
6.	II	18UAML21	Tamil/Hindi/ French - II: Aluvalaga Muraihal	21UVAL21	Tamil / Hindi – II: Vaniga Amaipu Murai	I - V	Introduced	This course has been introduced to enhance the knowledge on Business Organization.
7.	II	18UCMC21	Core – III: Financial Accounting – II	21UCMC21	Core Course III : Business Accounting	I - V	Retained	The Course name has been changed and retained the content of the course because it is adequate.

8.			Core – IV: Principles & Practices of Banking	21UCMC22	Core Course IV : Banking Theory, Law & Practice	IV	Changed	The Course name has been changed and included the concept of Negotiable Instrument, Financial Inclusion, Demonetization and Agricultural Credit.
9.	II	18UCMA21	Allied Course – II: Indian Economy	21UCMA21	Allied Course - II : Indian Economy	IV & V	Changed	As per the feedback received from the teachers, the concept of NITI Aayog and Black Economy had been include.
10.	II	18UCMN21	Non-Major-Elective – II: Introduction to Banking	21UCMN41	Non Major Elective Course -II: Business Development	I - V	Shifted& Introduced	As per the feedback received from the students, shifted this course to semester IV and new course has been introduced.
11.	II	18UCME2P	Enrichment Course - II: E-Commerce Practical	21UCMS21	Skill Enhancement Course- II: Stock Market Operations	I - V	Shifted& Introduced	This course has been shifted to semester I and introduced new course on Stock Market Operations based on feedback given by the students.
12.	III	18UCMC31	Core – V: Financial Accounting – III	21UCMC31	Core Course V: Advanced Accounting	I - V	Retained	This course has been retained, because the syllabus is adequate changed the course name.
13.		18UCMC32	Core – VI: Secretarial Practice	21UCMC43	Core Course XI: Secretarial Practice	III & V	Changed& Shifted	This course has been shifted to semester IV and included the concept of key Managerial Personnel and NCT.
14.	III	18UCMC33	Core – VII: Cost Accounting	21UCMC32	Core Course VI : Cost Accounting	I	Changed	The concept of quotation and tender has been introduced to enrich the knowledge on Estimation of Cost.
15.	III	8UCMC3P	Core – VIII: Office Packages	21UCMC3P	Core Course VIII : Practical – Office Packages	I - V	Retained	This course has been retained, because the content of the course is adequate.
16.	III	18UCMA31	Allied Course – III: Business Statistics	21UCMA31	Allied Course III : Business Statistics	II & V	Changed	The course content has been changed by introducing Skewness, Index Number and Time Series.

17.		18UCMS31	Skill Based Course- I: International Marketing and Organization	21UCMS41	Skill Enhancement Course- IV: International Marketing	II	Shifted&Cha nged	This course has been shifted to semester IV and introduced the concept of Balance of Payment.
18.		18UCMV31	Value Based - I: Entrepreneurship Development	21UCMC44	Core Course XII: Entrepreneurial Development	I - V	Shifted	This course has been shifted to semester IV and introduced as core course based on the feedback received from the teacher.
	IV	18UCMC41	Core – IX: Financial Accounting – IV	21UCMC41	Core Course IX: Partnership Accounting	V	Changed	As per the feedback given by the staff, the concept of Amalgamation of Firms and Sale to a Company has been include.
20.		18UCMC42	Core - X: Business Environment	21UCMC33	Core Course VII: Business Environment	II	Shifted&Cha nged	This course has been shifted to semester III and included the concept of Political, Technological andLegal Environment as per the feedback received from the staff.
21.	IV	18UCMC43	Core – XI: Management Accounting	21UCMC42	Core Course X: Management Accounting	I - V	Retained	This course has been retained, because it fulfills the needs and syllabus is adequate.
22.		18UCMC44	Core – XII: Principles of Auditing	21UCMC63	Core Course XIX: Auditing	I & V	Shifted&Cha nged	This course has been shifted to semester VI and the course name is changed the concept of Audit Assurance and Standard, Audit Committee and Auditor's Independence.
23.	IV	18UCMA41	Allied Course - IV: Business Mathematics	21UCMA41	Allied Course IV: Business Mathematics	I	Changed	The concept of Number System is included as per the feedback received from the staff.
24.	IV	-	-	21UCMM41	Self-paced Learning (Swayam Course): 1. Consumer Behaviour	I - V	Introduced	This course has been introduced to mobilize credit transfer through self-directed learning.

25.	IV	-	-	21UCMM42	Self-paced Learning (Swayam Course): 2. Sales and Distribution Management	I - V	Introduced	This course has been introduced to mobilize credit transfer through self-directed learning.
26.	V	18UCMC51	Core – XIII: Financial Accounting – V	21UCMC51	Core Course XIII: Company Accounts	IV	Changed	The course name has been changed and included the concept of Valuation of Goodwill and Shares.
27.		18UCMC52	Core - XIV: Business Law	21UCMC54	Core Course XVI: Mercantile Law	III, IV & V	Changed	The course name has been changed and also modifies with Sale of Goods Act, Carriage of Goods Act and Foreign Exchange Operations as per the feedback of staff.
28.	V	18UCMC53	Core – XV: Income Tax Law and Practice -I	21UCMC52	Core Course XIV: Income Tax- I	I	Changed	The concept of Capital and Revenue Receipts and Payments have been included and also changed course name.
29.	V	18UCMC54	Core – XVI: Financial Management	21UCMC53	Core Course XV: Financial Management	II & IV	Changed	The concept of EBIT – EPS Analysis and Dividend theory have been included.
30.	V	18UCM051	Optional Course – II: 1. Techniques in Operation Research		Major Elective Course – I: 3. Operations Research	IV	Changed	The concept of game theory has been included as per the feedback received from the staff.
31.		18UCM052	Optional Course – II: 2. Accounting for Decision Making	21UCM052	Major Elective Course – I: 2. Accounting for Decision Making	I - V	Retained	This course has been retained, because it fulfills the needs.
32.	V	-	-	21UCM051	Major Elective Course – I : 1. Research Methodology	I - V	Introduced	This course has been introduced to develop the research skills needed to complete the project.

33.	V	-	-	21UCMO54	Major Elective Course – II: 1. Services Marketing	I - V	Introduced	This course has been introduced to motivate the students to pursue higher studies.
34.	V	-	-	21UCM055	Major Elective Course – II : 2. Retail Marketing	I - V	Introduced	This course has been introduced to motivate the students to pursue higher studies.
35.	V	-	-	21UCM056	Major Elective Course – II: 3. Advertising and Salesmanship	I - V	Introduced	This course has been introduced to motivate the students to pursue higher studies.
36.	V	-	-	21UCMJ51	Internship	I - V	Introduced	This course has been introduced to gain the industrial exposure.
37.		18UCMS51	Skill based Course – II: EXIM Documentation	21UCMS31	Skill Enhancement Course – III: Export Import Procedure	I & V	Shifted	This course has been shifted to semester III and changed the course name.
38.	VI	18UCMC61	Core – XVII: Financial Accounting – VI	21UCMC61	Core Course XVII: Corporate Accounting	I - V	Retained	The course name and its content have been changed based on the components and titles given in TANSCHE.
39.	VI	18UCMC63	Core – XIX: Income Tax Law and Practice -II	21UCMC62	Core Course XVIII: Income Tax - II	I - V	Retained	This course has been retained, because the course content is adequate and also changed course name.
40.	VI	18UCMC6P	Core – XX: Accounting Automation	21UCMC6P	Core Course XXI: Practical - Accounting Package	-	Retained	This course has been retained, because its content is adequate.
41.	VI	18UCMO61	Optional Course – III: 1. Financial Market and Services	21UCMO61	Major Elective Course – III : 1. Human Resource Management Management	I - V	Retained	This course has been retained, because the course content is adequate.

42.		1	-	21UCMO62	Major Elective Course – III : 2. Customer Relationship	I - V	Introduced	This course has been introduced to enrich the Management Skills.
43.		ı	-	21UCM063	Major Elective Course – III : 3. Co-operative Management	I - V	Introduced	This course has been introduced to enrich the Management Skills.
44.		ı	-	21UCMJ61	Core Course XX: Project	1	Introduced	This course has been introduced to gain the practical exposure in research, based on the feedback received from the students.
45.	18U		Skill Based Course – IV: Goods and Service Tax	21UCMS61	Skill Enhancement Course –VI: Goods and Services Tax	I & V	Changed	The Course name has been changed and included the concept of GSTIN, E-way bill and Filing of returns, as per the feedback given by staff.
46.	18U	JCMV61	Value Based Course - II: Soft Skill Development	21UCMS51	Skill Enhancement Course -V: Personality Development	I - V	Shifted& Retained	This course has been shifted to semester V and also changed the course name.

Certificate Courses

0	ster	2	2018-2021	2	2021-2024		Retained/ Shifted	
S.No	Semester	COURSE CODE	COURSE NAME	COURSE CODE	COURSE NAME	Content/ Unit	Changed/ Introduced	Justification
1.	III	18UCMEX1	Certificate Course in Retail Management	21UCMEX1	Certificate Course in Logistic Management	I - V	Introduced	This course has been introduced to enrich the Logistic Management Skills.
2.	IV	18UCMEX2	Certificate Course in Services Marketing	21UCMEX2	Certificate Course in Supply Chain Management	I - V	Introduced	This course has been introduced to enrich the Supply Chain Management Skills.
3.	V	18UCMEXQ	Certificate Course in Accounting Automation	21UCMEX3	Certificate Course in Employability Skills In Commerce	I - V	Introduced	This course has been introduced to motivate the students to appear for competitive exams related to Commerce.
4.	VI	18UCMEXP	Certificate Course in Desktop Publishing	21UCMEX4	Certificate Course in Employability Skills	I - V	Introduced	This course has been introduced to motivate the students to attend the common competitive exams.

Members Present:

S.No.	Board Members	Name and Designation	Signature
1.	Chairman of the Board	Dr. M. Gurusamy	
		Head & Associate Professor of Commerce	me
		Sri Kaliswari College (Autonomous), Sivakasi.	7
2.	University Nominee	Dr. M. Muthukumar	115/2
	A LONG	Principal, Madurai Kamaraj University College,	Morre
	Desire and Desire	Sattur & Assistant Professor & Head i/c,	
		Department of Commerce, DDE,	
		Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai - 625 021.	orania di mila dalam
		Mobile: 98421 24067	
		Email: muthukumar@mkuniversity.ac.in	
3.	Academic Expert 1.	Dr. M. Selva Kumar	
	West entire the Su	Assistant Professor & Head,	Meantwice and the control of
	hample bronzanski se se	PG and Research Department of Commerce,	
	Market and Shared Same Course	Ayya Nadar Janaki Ammal College (Autonomous), Sivakasi.	WANT
	CANADIVENI SECULIAR DESIGN	Mobile: 96008 69448	adding the last of
	Internal Control of the Control of t	Email: professorselvakumar@gmail.com	
4.	Academic Expert 2.	Dr. K. Rajamannar	MORDINE AND RUCE
	Manager and Manager County	Assistant Professor, Department of Commerce,	1.0-
	Patricipania aparatria	Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli.	v notes
		Mobile: 94420 25363	V- /
		Email: mannar1977@gmail.com	
5.	Industrialist	Mr. J. Manikandan	
		Sri Vasanthaa Package Industries,	J 10 1 0
		4/1610, Hussain Colony, Sivakasi.	J. Me. Ll
		Mobile: 98431 36449	

6.	Alumni	Ms. S. Santhya Articled Assistant,	a cithur
		CA Shenbagamoorthy, Chartered Accountant, Sivakasi. Mobile: 88255 11319	Valent,
		Mr. V. Vijayakumar Clerk, Tamil Nadu Mercantile Bank Pvt. Ltd., Kollam – Kerela. Mobile: 84897 22550	J. 7800
Memb	pers		
7.	Dr. A. Babu Franklin	Assistant Professor of Commerce	(a)(5/2)
8.	Dr. R. Geetha	Assistant Professor of Commerce	2 any
9.	Mrs. E. Kiruthika	Assistant Professor of Commerce	E.J.D.
10.	Dr. S. Kulothunga Pandian	Assistant Professor of Commerce	Law
11.	Dr. G. Lingaperumal	Assistant Professor of Commerce	G.RR-L
12.	Mr. T. Malainambirajan	Assistant Professor of Commerce	Aux
13.	Mr. M. Rajeev Gandhi	Assistant Professor of Commerce	W-B

Signature of Chairman of the Board

& Jemins
Dean of Academic Affairs

Principal